
RFP No 14-15-11 Questions/Answers

RFP Questions/Answers as of 2/24/15 based on questions submitted by 2/20/15

1.
Q: The current 10GE optics count doesn’t match up with the number of 10GE ports on 
the 16 ME3600X switches that have the 10GE upgrade licenses.  Is the 10G optics 
count correct? 
A: We need a total of sixty four (64) 10G optics.  Please note the correction as of 2/13/15.  
NOTE:  The RFP pricing template as Exhibit/Attachment F has been corrected as well.  
The link to this template is the same, see here.

2. 
Q:  Also just verifying the 10G optics need to be SR and not LR.
A:  Yes, see RFP pg 39.   2.5.8.1  10G SFPs as 10GBASE-SR (850nm multi-mode) 
SFP Module manufactured by switch vendor (or equivalent). 

3.
Q:  Is the PLA requirement for labor sourcing applicable to this project considering the 
fact that it does not involve cabling/construction work?
A:  Yes, the PLA covers this project.

4.
Q: For warranty preservation, would it be a requirement that only Cisco certified 
companies can work on the Cisco equipment?
A:  Equipment should be serviced or replaced by and with the company itself or 
an authorized company.

5.
Q:  The RFP requires (30) Metro Ethernet Access Switches with MPLS/VPLS 
capabilities.   Are the MPLS/VPLS requirements based on the listed feature set of the 
Cisco ME-3600X or is the district going to deploy MPLS/VPLS?
A: We will be deploying a layer 3 Metro Ethernet routed network which may 
or may not require MPLS/VPLS.  The protocol listed is a function included in 
existing hardware, and may or may not be implemented in any solutions/products 
acquired through this RFP. Please respond as to whether your hardware solution 
provides these same, or equivalent, protocols.
 

6.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1dXkoUy7SVMpl8NIoBzde4p1pDNECUb8EwMaCf8bFvdg/viewform?usp=send_form


Q:  If so, will MPLS/VPLS be used in the initial deployment? If not, when does the 
district plan on deploying MPLS/VPLS?
A:  N/A.  See previous question.
 
7.
Q:  IIs the district using MPLS/VPLS today?  Providing an example would be helpful.
A:  No.  See previous question.
 
8
Q:  What type of solution is the district going to deploy that requires MPLS/VPLS?
A:  N/A.  See previous question.
 
9.
Q:  The RFP outlines the requirement for EIGRP, which is a Cisco proprietary 
technology.  OSPF is also listed as a L3 requirement.  Is the district open to moving 
away from Cisco proprietary protocols and deploying industry standard based protocols 
like OSPF or as long as we can demonstrate EIGRP to OSPF interoperability will an 
OSPF based solution be accepted?
A:  District currently runs EIGRP.  Vendors may submit what they consider equivalent. 
We will consider OSPFv3 and BGP.
 
10.
Q:  What features in ISIS does the district require? 
A:  The protocol listed is a function included in existing hardware, and may or 
may not be implemented in any solutions/products acquired through this RFP. 
Please respond as to whether your hardware solution provides these same, or 
equivalent, protocols.
 
11.
Q:  Will ISIS be used in the initial deployment? If not, when does the district plan on 
deploying ISIS?
A: The protocol listed is a function included in existing hardware, and may or 
may not be implemented in any solutions/products acquired through this RFP. 
Please respond as to whether your hardware solution provides these same, or 
equivalent, protocols.
 

12.
Q:  What type of solution will the district be using that requires 3-level H-QoS?  
Providing an example would be helpful.



A: The protocol listed is a function included in existing hardware, and may or 
may not be implemented in any solutions/products acquired through this RFP. 
Please respond as to whether your hardware solution provides these same, or 
equivalent, protocols.
 
13.
Q:  What type of solution will the district be using that requires 4000 egress queues?  
Providing an example would be helpful.
A: The protocol listed is a function included in existing hardware, and may or 
may not be implemented in any solutions/products acquired through this RFP. 
Please respond as to whether your hardware solution provides these same, or 
equivalent, protocols.
 
14.
Q:  The district outlines the requirements for Cisco 2960-X, which maxs out at 2x10GE 
uplinks. Is there a need in higher density areas where there is an upgrade path from 
10GE to 40GE uplink without the need to replace the IDF switches?
A:  No, we do not anticipate needing an upgrade path.
 
15.
Q:  Should we provide specifics of alternative products we intend to propose for pre-
approval or will that consideration and Q&A be allowed for during the actual proposal 
evaluation stage?
A:  It is very important that whatever solution is offered, that it must be 100% 
compatible with the existing services or products, and as such, a non-Cisco 
solution may receive less points during the vendor evaluation phase of the RFP 
responses.


